November 3, 1983

In the Matter of
LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY
(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1)
Docket No. 50-322 (OL)

NOTE TO ATTACHED SERVICE LIST:

Attached for your information is a copy of a memorandum dated November 1,
1982 from William J. Dircks, Fxecutive Director for Operations, to
Commissioner Gilinsky. |

Sincerely,

|
|
\
David A. Repka
Counsel for NRC Staff
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Commissioner Gflinsky

FROM: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations
SUBJECT: SHOREHAM OPERATIONS

In your October 18, 1983 memorandum to me, you asked "What are we doing, in
terms of licensing requirements, about the complete lack of commercial
experience in the operating staff at Shoreham?® As you know, the staff
identified the lack of commercial "hands on" operating experience during our
safuty evaluation., Supplement 1 of the Shoreham Safety Evaluation Report
(September 1981) noted the staff's determination that providing experienced
advisors to the Vice President-Nuclear, the Plant Manager, and to each
operating shift was required and that Long Island Lighting Company (LILCO)
had coomitted to providing such advisors. The arrangement of advisors was
typical of several new plants licensed prior to that time. When I visited
the Shoreham facility in the summer of 1983, I also noted the apparent lack
of operating experience of the Shoreham operating staff., Subsequently,

Mr. Denton, Dr. Murley and other representatives of NRC management, visited
the Shoreham facility on July 20, 1983. As a result of that review, the lack
of commercial Boiling Water Reactor (BWR) operating experience of the
Shoreham operating staff was noted as a major concern. At that time,
Wilfred 0. Uhl, LILCO's president, committed to resolve our concern and was
considering hiring both a Deputy Vice President and a Plant Manager with
significant operating experience and at least six senior operators with
cormercial BWR experience.

On August 1, 1983, M. S. Pollock, Vice President-Nuclear of LILCO, met with
Mr. Eisenhut and other NRC staff members and discussed this issue.
Subsequently, Mr. Pollock advised NRC in his August 26, 1983 letter to

H. Denton that a search for a Deputy Vice President-Nuclear with extensive
nuclear experience and for a Plant Manager with extensive BWR experience was
fn progress. We were also advised that the present Plant Manager had
accepted a Management Development assignment in another location within the
company. The present Plant Manager would remain in the positfon until an
appropriate replacement is hired.

More recently, you and others visited the Shoreham facility. Since your
visit, Mr. Uhl referred to an agreement in his October 14, 1983 letter to
Conmissioner Asselstine to drop the system of advisors and to hire
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Comissioner Gilinsky - LT

additional permanent LILCO employees with commercial BWR operating
experience to assume a supervisory role on each operating sh.€t. Although
the staff has not received formal notification of the change in advisor
status, the staff expects that the use of experienced LILCO supervisors
instead of consultant advisors on each operating shift will be acceptable
subject to staff review of their qualifications.

NRR will continue to monitor LILCO's success in recruiting surficient
personnel with appropriate operating experience. NRR will also review cther
operating license applicants for adequacy of experience of the operating
staff. Furthermore, in response to Section 306 of the llaste Disposal Act of
1962, we are presently preparing 2 new rule on personnel qualificaticns and a
revision to Regulatory Guide 1.8, "Personnel Selection and Training," which
will upgrade the experience requirenents cof the overall plant staff.

(Signad Wilizm L Dircke

William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

Enclosures:

1. M, Pollock 1tr to H. Denton
dtd August 26, 1983

2. W. Uhl 1tr to Cormissicner Asselstine
dtd October 14, 1983

cc: Chairman Palladino
Comissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Cormissicner Bernthal
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Yr. *arnli P, Denton, Director
Ctfice of Nuclear Reactor Reculatinn
U. S. huclear Pegulatory Commission
~ashington, D.C. 2055%

Yanagement Capabilities
Shor i@ . Nuclear Power ftation - Unis |
Docket No. 50-322

‘Dear “r. Denton:

At my meeting of August 1, 1983 with Mr. D, Eiscnhut we
discussed a number of cptions to address strengthening the cagpa-
Dilities of the coiporate managenment structure for the opcra-
tional phase of the Shorecham Station. This letter is intende!
“) advise you uf actions I have initiated and to supplenent the
letter of August 25, 1983 from our President, Mr. wW. 0, thl, :-
~«h.ch he outlined the corporate program designed to evaluat. thr.
overall capability and effectiveness of the LILCO nuclear-
related orjanization. Within the Office of Nuclear, the fnllow-
ing has been 1nitiated at this tir-

:. Peputy Vice President-Nuclear - A scarch for an Jutside
executive, with extensive nuclear management experience 1is
17 progress. EWR background will be given prefcrence. The
person will be brought in as soon as an acceptable candi‘date
ls located t» provide direct advice and assistance to me.
This person will participate in all activitiec cf the Officn
2f Nuclear and directly support me in the planning, aralysis
ar.1 gecisiou=-making responsibilities of my office until 1+
1s determined the nced for this support is 1o longer
rejuared,

. Technical Adviser to Vice Presiicat-Nuclear - The gene- al
“lectric Operations Manager on the Shoreham unit, wil! con-
ti1%ue ¢ serve in a technical »~- operational advisory
Jaracity to me as we Lring the “ into a cummerrial ¢ ;orat-

. -
$ '3 8t ¥yCus.

‘4t “anager - The .resent Pla-t Manag~r, ¥r. J. ®iuell;,

Ta aCtanted o Manajoment Develosment assignreat in oar

sy -



Incation witnin the Company. L are active,,

ouiside replacement for the Plant Manage: who .00,

©Xtensive BWR operating Laperie.. e BRIl asi .
“inNuc to support me in the completion of the 0 rera= | 4o-
in R1s present assignment as Plant vManager - Shoreha (L

an appropriate replacement 1s hired.

4. Relocation of Dffice of Nuclear Personncl - Constrayct .-
Qttice facilities and relccation of my remaining crgay-121-
tion to the plant site was scheduled for April, 19x%4.

have directed that all work be expedited tc muve my ottt oen,
“uclear Encineering and Nuclear Nperations Support w.*h
maximum efficiency and minimum upset to Lhe work cac' ,r:a--

ization 1s responsible for. It is anticipated the s pore
-rganizations will be functional at the plant site ir card;
first quarter of 1984.

The depth of knowledge and capability of my orgar:za-
tion 1is significant and provides.a solid basis with which - -ar
establish an excellent safety and performance record for
Shoreham. The valid concerns expressed Dy you and Mr. tiserhut
of limited *hands on® operating experience and its relatione™ 1
to the first few years of operation is acknowledge and I ar
moving to alleviate these concerns.

A -ompleticn of review of the depth of capability and
expe ience in all areas of my organization will coincide with
the “anagement Associates Corporation ef{fort def:ned in Vr.
Url's letter and I will advise you of additional actions.

I trust the above initia*ed actions are appropraiately
respensive and welcome any addit‘onal thoughts vou my have 1ina
this regard.

Very truly yours,

D97 J Drgtend

M. S. Poullock
Vice President-Nuclear

A

r. . Eiserhu:
“r. J. Hagaoins
“.1 Parties Lis:ed 1n Attachre~t
e 3 % 21 W e Rl letter to H. Lenter
F & = B,
Qs v - e.
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October 14, 1982

; : ¥ ieny WG 26 7-4%
Hon. James K. Asselstine, Commissioner SEWn& Uut 2670
Office 0f Nuclear Reactor Reculatio:
U.S. Nuclezr Reculatory Cormmission
vashingzen, Do 208553

Dear Commissioner Asselstine:

Carl %Walske of the Atomic Industrial Forur tolé
me that vou were present during a ciscussion he had with
Comrmissioner Gilinsky concerning the experience level of
operatinc personnel at the Shoreham plant. Commissioner

Gilinsky wvisited the rlant seyeral weeks aco ang his

impressions probably reflect the organization as we ciscussed
it at that time.

Since Commissioner Gilinsky's visit, we have cecidec
to drop the sys:em of "advisors" tc each oreratinc shif:
as we hacé earlier acreed with KRC stall, Instead, we will
hire, as permanen: company employvees, experienced BWE operatoss
who will £ill a supervisor: slot on eac: shiie.

I'm confident Commissioner Gilinsky couldn't have
known of the chance, since I had only nctified Mr. D. Eisenhut
earlier this week. 1In any event, because you were rresent
at the discussion on October 13, I thought you shoulc have
the latest information on the subject

incerely,

>‘ch

hll‘led 0. Uhl
WOU:ad -



